From: Carole Lombard <carole.lombard@ipsgroupinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 1:01 PM

To: Carl Phillips <PhillipsCa@stltreasurer.org>

Cc: Randy Lassner <randy.lassner@ipsgroup.com>; Chad Randall <chad.randall@ipsgroupinc.com>

Subject: FOIA Request - RFP - Parking Management -Software, Meter Maintenance, Collections, and Parking Violations
Bureau

Dear Mr. Phillips,

IPS Group, Inc. would like to request electronic copies of all documents that were submitted for RFP - Parking
Management -Software, Meter Maintenance, Collections, and Parking Violations Bureau. Please let me know what is
needed to fulfill this request.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Regards,

7~ N .
JIP% SMARTER PARKING
v = for SMART CITIES!

CAROLE LOMBARD | Proposal/Bid Writer | IPS Group, Inc.
d. 858 997 2491 | m. 858 232 2235 | f. 858 408 3352

tPS Group, Inc.
7737 Kenamar Court
San Diego, CA 92121, USA

NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic e-mail and any accompanying
attachment(s} is intended only for the use of the intended recipient and may be confidential
and/or privileged. If ony reader of this communication is not the intended recipient,
unauthorized use, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited, and muay be unlawful, If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail, and
delete the original message and all copies from your system,

Thank you.



